

# **IFTA L.E.C.**

## **Minutes:**

Law Enforcement Committee

Date: Tuesday May 8, 2012

2:00 pm Eastern

Meeting Minutes: Michael Calfee

Attendance: Trent Knoles, Tony Hatcher, Tom Penny, Michael Branch, Rob Chapple, David Couprie and Michael Calfee. Board Representative Chuck Ulm and staff member Debbie Meise were in attendance.

## **Action Item**

### **Meeting commenced 2:00 pm**

|   | <b>Who</b>                   | <b>Due</b>     | <b>Status</b>      |
|---|------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|
| <b>David Couprie was acting Chairman<br/>Welcome and check-in by members.<br/>Minute were assigned to Michael Calfee.</b>   | <b>David</b>                 |                | <b>Completed</b>   |
| <b>Motion by Tony Hatcher to approve April<br/>2012 meeting minutes. 2<sup>nd</sup> Tom Penny.</b>  | <b>Tony</b>                  | <b>Now</b>     | <b>Approved</b>    |
| <b>Discussion on Pictures of IFTA Blitz for<br/>presentation: Committee members are<br/>encouraged to make photo available.</b>   | <b>Members</b>               |                | <b>In Progress</b> |
| <b>Discussion on cost recovery for Committee<br/>members attending the AZ conference.</b>   | <b>Chuck</b>                 | <b>Pending</b> | <b>In Progress</b> |
| <b>Discussion on updating LEC Brochure, Decal<br/>Placement Guide, Best Practices guide.<br/>Added to face to face meeting.</b>   | <b>Committee</b>             | <b>Pending</b> | <b>In Progress</b> |
| <b>Review of Planning Agenda:<br/>Rob + Tom: Roadside Enforcement<br/>Tony: Contacts, Jurisdictions<br/>Mike B + Trent: Best Practices, LEC Brochure<br/>Trent: Decal Placement<br/>Day 1 Closed Meeting: Still need LEC Rep.<br/>Day 2 As the Wheels Turn: Need Participants<br/>Charles Mills Award: Need Presentation,<br/>program outline and how it will flow.</b> | <b>Committee<br/>Members</b> |                | <b>In Progress</b> |
| <b>Meeting closed at 3:05pm.</b>  | <b>Committee</b>             |                | <b>Completed</b>   |